## **ABBEY LANE PTA MEETING 5/19/22**

- Call to Order: Susanne Gallina calls the meeting to order at 7:04pm, welcomes
  everyone to our last meeting of the year. Susanne thanks Dr. Maurer and Mrs.
  Ferrari for a wonderful year, and allowing us in the building during the difficult
  year, Susanne also thanks all of the volunteers for all their hard work this year.
- Approval of Minutes: Janette Ruddy asks if everyone has looked over minutes from April's meeting, motion to approve minutes. Amy Hoffmann and Jenn Lohmann approve minutes, They will be filed as written.
- Treasurers' Report: Amy Hoffmann reports an opening balance of \$46,483.19 with an income of \$4,957.23 and expenses of \$19,525.73 leaving a balance of \$19,525.73. Money market opening balance \$5,167.64 income of 0.42 ending balance of \$5,168.06. Amy makes a motion to use \$5000 for summer business Liz Guerrier and Jenn Lohmann approve the motion
- 1st VP: Jeanine Quigley:

Book Fair: We will be having our BOGO on 6/9 and 6/10 and we still need volunteers

Spring Pictures: Rebecca McCrea reports they went well and should be getting them in June

Mother's Day Sale: Anne Shubeck chaired the event and it went well, loved seeing all the kids shop.

Father's Day: Sale will be on 6/16 and 6/17 set up on 6/15 Anne will chair that as well. We also need volunteers for that as well

19th Annual Fundraiser: Laura Hickey tomorrow is our fundraiser being held here at the school. RSVP on sign up genius. You can still pre-order tickets or buy them at the event. We will have food trucks, games and supervised events.

Spring Apparel: picking up tomorrow and will bring to school right away, ordered extra items to have for stock and sizing

Apparel: sales are always ongoing, can order through email, restocked for fundraiser k-bundles are available

School Kits: finalizing schools and will be available online only

Airbrush Shirts: no longer offer the air-brush through tri-county as they got too expensive. We will now go through LI Athletic. Similar in style to old shirt, and we will open back up in August

• 2nd VP: Laura Hickey

Cultural Arts: They are done for the year, second grade had the dinosaurs come. The kids and teachers loved it. Mad Science came and the kids loved that as well.

5th Grade: Picnic is 6/6 and graduation is 6/23 and social is 6/24 4-7. Field day is 6/1/22. Shirts were ordered and will be distributed the Friday before for field day.

## 3rd VP: Beth Lyons

Elementary/Secondary: Holly Kennedy meeting 4/26/22 additional charging stations have been added to the budget for next year. District is reviewing options for breakage of chromebooks. Process for communication of permanent teacher change was discussed. High enrollment for summer scope for elementary but not for secondary, may cancel for secondary. Filled superintendent of instruction position. They are piloting 3 different Math/ELA programs in each building in 3 different grades next year. They are looking to enhance communication protocols in the district.

Food Service: Jeanine Quigley stated she had her last meeting of the year yesterday. Lunch prices will increase only 0.20. Elementary 2.75 and secondary is 3.00. Will be around \$40 for the year. They thanked everyone for their patience this year.

Health and Safety: No Report

Membership: No Report

Septa: Amy Hoffmann reports the next meeting is 5/23/22 guest speaker is Jamie Spencer she is OT Therapist in the district and helps get ready for the following year.

Transportation: Alyssa reports town is moving forward with bus patrol and should be installed by the summer

Corresponding Secretary: Janette Ruddy installs officers for Next Year

INSTALLATION CEREMONY Before we install the new officers may we take a moment to thank those who are completing their term of office. We know they have given much of themselves in serving the PTA and the children in this community. Let us say thank you to them by applauding. (Mention each by name) President - Susanne Gallina 1" Vice President - Jeanine Quigley 2 Vice President - Laura Hickey Vice President - Elizabeth Lions Corresponding Secretary - Ericu Kerr Recording Secretary - Janette Ruddy Treasurer - Amy Hoffman Membership - Kerry Villaume Delegates - Jennifer Lohmann. Colleen Degruliola. Christine Keeney. Liz Guerrier. Lillie Conroy, Rebecca McRea, Holly Kennedy

## WILL THE NEWLY ELECTED OFFICERS Please COME forward?

Will you as officers of this parent-teacher association hold the welfare of children and youth paramount in all that you do? Will you so represent the Abbey Lane Elementary School PTA and the New York State and Nassau County PTA's and the National PTA that the dignity and worth of parent teacher work may be upheld before the community and to the honor of those who have elected you?

(Officers reply: I will)

Will you in discharging your office, uphold and advance the ideals of democracy, transmitting them as far as lies within your power to all with whom you come in contact?

(Officers reply: I will)

As officers of the parent-teacher association you hold responsible positions. The duties and opportunities for service that await you will challenge your devoted effort. I acknowledge our intention to serve faithfully and to the best of your ability. With sincere pleasure. I declare you duly installed officers of the Abbey Lane Elementary School PTA. a local unit of the New York State PTA and of the National PTA.

Members. please welcome your new officers for the 2022 2023 school year,

President - Susanne Gallina 1" Vice President - Erica Kerr 2nd Vice President - Laura
Hickey 3 Vice President - Jeanine Quigley Corresponding Secretar - Rebecca McCrea
Recording Secretary - Janette Ruddy Treasurer - Amy Hoffman Membership - Holly
Kennedy Delegates - Jennifer Lohmann. Colleen Degruttola. Lillie Conron. Samantha Stanley
Elizabeth Lyons, Carla Chintapalli. Didi Vega

Principals Report: Dr. Maurer not much to report just want to say Thank You!! He appreciates that all the same core people come out and help at all of our events no matter the size. He is very excited that the fundraiser will be at our school. We were the only building to have in person PTA meetings, and holiday boutiques and all without having any real up ticks in numbers. We have only 25 real school days left and still have some events left. We had a great variety show so glad to have that back. Thank you all again.

New Business: NO

Old Business: NO

Adjourned: 7:36pm

notes: written by Janette Ruddy